



**Aqhamile Gwadiso**

## Contact

---

**Email:** aqhamilegwadiso561@gmail.com

**Phone:** (082) 254-3218

*Note: If you would like to contact Aqhamile,  
please CC Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org*

## Additional skills

---

- Proficient in basic computer skills
- Money management
- Emotional regulation and communication
- Professionalism
- Organisation and planning
- Team player
- Customer service
- Critical thinking and problem solving

## References

---

### **Sinazo Ntambekwana, JSEP Manager**

Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org

(079) 083-4484

### **Lusanda Mali, iiTablet Tshomiz Programme Manager**

Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org

(082) 396-4694

## Background

---

Bulungula Incubator is located in one of the country's poorest and most remote regions with a surfeit of unemployed youth who (through no fault of their own) have limited access to education, capital or other necessary inputs for creating a productive future.

We crafted the Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme (JSEP) to provide our young people with vocational training and internship experience, allowing incremental achievements to build self-confidence and a real sense of accomplishment. As a final step, graduates from the programme are connected to work opportunities to kickstart their careers.

## About

---

Aqhamile is a strong team player whose positivity is contagious to be around. She loves working with children and aspires to a lifelong career in education. She is a positive team player who is communicative and diligent about her work.

Despite never living outside of Xhora Mouth Administrative Area, Aqhamile is excited to grow in new and different environments.

## Work experience

---

### **iiTablet Tshomiz Intern, Bulungula Incubator | May 2022 - April 2023**

Facilitate Maths and English e-learning lessons for children in grades 1-9 at local government school to improve literacy

## Education and training

---

### **Bulungula College | 2021**

Matric Certificate

### **Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme | May 2022 - April 2023**

New Venture Creation; Business Administration; Digital Literacy; Tablet e-learning

## Languages

---

IsiXhosa, English



**Thando Madwantsi**

## Contact

---

**Email:** pollenmadwantsi@gmail.com

**Phone:** (083) 525-5874

*Note: If you would like to contact Thando, please [CC Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org](mailto:CC.Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org)*

## Additional skills

---

- Proficient in basic computer skills
- Lifeguard certified
- Money management
- Emotional regulation and communication
- Professionalism
- Organisation and planning
- Team player
- Customer service
- Critical thinking and problem solving

## References

---

**Sinazo Ntambekwana, JSEP Manager**

Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org  
(079) 083-4484

**Lusanda Mali, iiTablet Tshomiz Programme Manager**

Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org  
(082) 396-4694

## Background

---

Bulungula Incubator is located in one of the country's poorest and most remote regions with a surfeit of unemployed youth who (through no fault of their own) have limited access to education, capital or other necessary inputs for creating a productive future.

We crafted the Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme (JSEP) to provide our young people with vocational training and internship experience, allowing incremental achievements to build self-confidence and a real sense of accomplishment. As a final step, graduates from the programme are connected to work opportunities to kickstart their careers.

## About

---

Thando is a positive male role model in his village, known for his passion for music and dedication to teaching children. Despite being naturally quiet, he loves being surrounded by people and always treats his workmates with respect.

He enjoys sewing and giving life guidance, which reflects his gentle nature and care.

## Work experience

---

**iiTablet Tshomiz Intern, Bulungula Incubator | May 2022 - April 2023**

Facilitate Maths and English e-learning lessons for children in grades 1-9 at local government school to improve literacy

**Radio presenter, Bulungula Community Radio | August 2021 - present**

Produce and present on community radio

**Football4WASH Coach, Viva con Agua | October 2021 - April 2022**

Teaching children at schools about hygiene and sanitation

## Education

---

**Dalibaso S.S.S. | 2020**

Matric Certificate

**Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme | May 2022 - April 2023**

New Venture Creation; Business Administration; Digital Literacy; Tablet e-learning

## Languages

---

IsiXhosa, English



**Odwa Bless**

## Contact

---

**Email:** [blessodwa@gmail.com](mailto:blessodwa@gmail.com)

**Phone:** (073) 732-4254

*Note: If you would like to contact Odwa, please [CC Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org](mailto:CC Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org)*

## Additional skills

---

- Proficient in basic computer skills
- Money management
- Emotional regulation and communication
- Professionalism
- Organisation and planning
- Team player
- Customer service
- Critical thinking and problem solving

## References

---

**Sinazo Ntambekwana, JSEP Manager**

[Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org](mailto:Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org)  
(079) 083-4484

**Lusanda Mali, iiTablet Tshomiz Programme Manager**

[Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org](mailto:Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org)  
(082) 396-4694

## Background

---

Bulungula Incubator is located in one of the country's poorest and most remote regions with a surfeit of unemployed youth who (through no fault of their own) have limited access to education, capital or other necessary inputs for creating a productive future.

We crafted the Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme (JSEP) to provide our young people with vocational training and internship experience, allowing incremental achievements to build self-confidence and a real sense of accomplishment. As a final step, graduates from the programme are connected to work opportunities to kickstart their careers.

## About

---

Odwa is a natural leader, demonstrated by her success as Head Girl at Bulungula College. She loves working with children and acting, and aspires a career in education.

Although she has not lived outside of the Xhora Mouth Administrative Area, Odwa's passion and dedication make her a valuable asset to any team.

## Work experience

---

**iiTablet Tshomiz Intern, Bulungula Incubator | May 2022 - April 2023**

Facilitate Maths and English e-learning lessons for children in grades 1-9 at local government school to improve literacy

## Education and training

---

**Bulungula College | 2021**

Matric Certificate

**Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme | May 2022 - April 2023**

New Venture Creation; Business Administration; Digital Literacy; Tablet e-learning

## Languages

---

IsiXhosa, English



**Marta Gwebindlala**

## Contact

---

**Email:** gwebindlalamarta@gmail.com

**Phone:** (073) 311-8451

*Note: If you would like to contact Marta, please CC Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org*

## Additional skills

---

- Proficient in basic computer skills
- Money management
- Emotional regulation and communication
- Professionalism
- Organisation and planning
- Team player
- Customer service
- Critical thinking and problem solving

## References

---

**Sinazo Ntambekwana, JSEP Manager**

Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org  
(079) 083-4484

**Lusanda Mali, iiTablet Tshomiz Programme Manager**

Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org  
(082) 396-4694

## Background

---

Bulungula Incubator is located in one of the country's poorest and most remote regions with a surfeit of unemployed youth who (through no fault of their own) have limited access to education, capital or other necessary inputs for creating a productive future.

We crafted the Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme (JSEP) to provide our young people with vocational training and internship experience, allowing incremental achievements to build self-confidence and a real sense of accomplishment. As a final step, graduates from the programme are connected to work opportunities to kickstart their careers.

## About

---

Marta is an ambitious and driven person who thrives in challenges and setting goals for herself. She is known for her creativity, teamwork and sweet personality.

Her ultimate dream job is to be a nurse, and dreams of someday living outside of the community, an opportunity she has not had yet.

## Work experience

---

**iiTablet Tshomiz Intern, Bulungula Incubator | May 2022 - April 2023**

Facilitate Maths and English e-learning lessons for children in grades 1-9 at local government school to improve literacy

## Education and training

---

**Zwelenqaba S.S.S. | 2020**

Matric Certificate

**Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme | May 2022 - April 2023**

New Venture Creation; Business Administration; Digital Literacy; Tablet e-learning

## Languages

---

IsiXhosa, English



**Siyamthanda Dlumcamo**

## Contact

**Email:** [siyah9920@gmail.com](mailto:siyah9920@gmail.com)

**Phone:** (063) 507-7486

*Note: If you would like to contact Siyamthanda, please [CC Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org](mailto:CC.Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org)*

## Additional skills

- Proficient in basic computer skills
- Money management
- Emotional regulation and communication
- Professionalism
- Organisation and planning
- Team player
- Customer service
- Critical thinking and problem solving

## Languages

IsiXhosa, English

## References

### **Sinazo Ntambekwana, JSEP Manager**

[Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org](mailto:Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org)  
(079) 083-4484

### **Lusanda Mali, iiTablet Tshomiz Programme Manager**

[Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org](mailto:Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org)  
(082) 396-4694

## Background

Bulungula Incubator is located in one of the country's poorest and most remote regions with a surfeit of unemployed youth who (through no fault of their own) have limited access to education, capital or other necessary inputs for creating a productive future.

We crafted the Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme (JSEP) to provide our young people with vocational training and internship experience, allowing incremental achievements to build self-confidence and a real sense of accomplishment. As a final step, graduates from the programme are connected to work opportunities to kickstart their careers.

## About

Siyamthanda is a vibrant leader with excellent communication skills. Her bubbly personality and love for working with people make her an asset to any team. She has diverse experiences living in different parts of the country, which has taught her the value of adaptability and being a team player. She aspires to become a pilot, but in the meantime, she wants to continue to gain meaningful work experience.

## Work experience

### **iiTablet Tshomiz Intern, Bulungula Incubator | May 2022 - April 2023**

Facilitate Maths and English e-learning lessons for children in grades 1-9 at local government school to improve literacy

### **Presenter, Bulungula Community Radio | December 2021 - May 2022**

Produce and present on community radio

### **Education Assistant, Xhora Mouth J.S.S. | December 2020 - April 2021**

Assist teacher in the classroom for grades R to 9

## Education

### **Dalibaso S.S.S. | 2020**

Matric Certificate

### **Versatile Broadcasting, Walter Sisulu University | 2021**

Higher Certificate

### **Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme | May 2022 - April 2023**

New Venture Creation; Business Administration; Digital Literacy; Tablet e-learning



**Siyamthanda Dibanto**

## Contact

---

**Email:** [siyamthandadibanto@gmail.com](mailto:siyamthandadibanto@gmail.com)

**Phone:** (083) 257-9815

*Note: If you would like to contact Siyamthanda, please [CC Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org](mailto:CC.Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org)*

## Additional skills

---

- Proficient in basic computer skills
- Money management
- Emotional regulation and communication
- Professionalism
- Organisation and planning
- Team player
- Customer service
- Critical thinking and problem solving

## References

---

**Sinazo Ntambekwana, JSEP Manager**

[Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org](mailto:Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org)  
(079) 083-4484

**Lusanda Mali, iiTablet Tshomiz Programme Manager**

[Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org](mailto:Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org)  
(082) 396-4694

## Background

---

Bulungula Incubator is located in one of the country's poorest and most remote regions with a surfeit of unemployed youth who (through no fault of their own) have limited access to education, capital or other necessary inputs for creating a productive future.

We crafted the Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme (JSEP) to provide our young people with vocational training and internship experience, allowing incremental achievements to build self-confidence and a real sense of accomplishment. As a final step, graduates from the programme are connected to work opportunities to kickstart their careers.

## About

---

Siyamthanda is a creative and caring who is easy to work with. Building relationships and trust with others is important to her, and she is willing to share decision-making and vision. She is courageous and believes it is important for her growth to take risks that will make her a better person. Siyamthanda's ultimate dream job is to become a criminal justice lawyer to help her community.

## Work experience

---

**iiTablet Tshomiz Intern, Bulungula Incubator | May 2022 - April 2023**

Facilitate Maths and English e-learning lessons for children in grades 1-9 at local government school to improve literacy

## Education and training

---

**Bulungula College | 2021**

Matric Certificate

**Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme | May 2022 - April 2023**

New Venture Creation; Business Administration; Digital Literacy; Tablet e-learning

## Languages

---

IsiXhosa, English



**Xolelwa Nokeku**

## Contact

---

**Email:** xolelwanokeku@gmail.com

**Phone:** (078) 146-3647

*Note: If you would like to contact Xolelwa, please [CC Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org](mailto:CC.Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org)*

## Additional skills

---

- Proficient in basic computer skills
- Money management
- Emotional regulation and communication
- Professionalism
- Organisation and planning
- Team player
- Customer service
- Critical thinking and problem solving

## References

---

**Sinazo Ntambekwana, JSEP Manager**

Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org  
(079) 083-4484

**Lusanda Mali, iiTablet Tshomiz Programme Manager**

Lusanda@bulungulaincubator.org  
(082) 396-4694

## Background

---

Bulungula Incubator is located in one of the country's poorest and most remote regions with a surfeit of unemployed youth who (through no fault of their own) have limited access to education, capital or other necessary inputs for creating a productive future.

We crafted the Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme (JSEP) to provide our young people with vocational training and internship experience, allowing incremental achievements to build self-confidence and a real sense of accomplishment. As a final step, graduates from the programme are connected to work opportunities to kickstart their careers.

## About

---

Xolelwa is a driven leader who is the first in her family to graduate from high school. She is communicative and responsible. Although she is shy, she deeply values building relationships with others in her personal and professional life. She loves working children with and aspires to be a teacher.

## Work experience

---

**iiTablet Tshomiz Intern, Bulungula Incubator | May 2022 - April 2023**

Facilitate Maths and English e-learning lessons for children in grades 1-9 at local government school to improve literacy

## Education and training

---

**Zwelenqaba S.S.S. | 2021**

Matric Certificate

**Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme | May 2022 - April 2023**

New Venture Creation; Business Administration; Digital Literacy; Tablet e-learning

## Languages

---

IsiXhosa, English



**Afika Nkwenkwe**

## Contact

---

**Email:** afika1937@gmail.com

**Phone:** (073) 905-6464

*Note: If you would like to contact Afika, please [CC Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org](mailto:CC.Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org)*

## Additional skills

---

- Proficient in basic computer skills
- Data capture
- Working with people with disabilities
- Money management
- Emotional regulation and communication
- Professionalism
- Organisation and planning
- Team player
- Customer service
- Critical thinking and problem solving

## References

---

**Sinazo Ntambekwana, JSEP Manager**

Sinazo@bulungulacollege.org  
(079) 083-4484

**Bongezwa Sontundu, Bulungula Incubator Health Programme Manager**

Bongezwa@bulungulaincubator.org  
(047) 577-8908

## Background

---

Bulungula Incubator is located in one of the country's poorest and most remote regions with a surfeit of unemployed youth who (through no fault of their own) have limited access to education, capital or other necessary inputs for creating a productive future.

We crafted the Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme (JSEP) to provide our young people with vocational training and internship experience, allowing incremental achievements to build self-confidence and a real sense of accomplishment. As a final step, graduates from the programme are connected to work opportunities to kickstart their careers.

## About

---

Afika is a kind and diligent worker, passionate about health and caring for people in her community. She takes pride in her work and is willing to work long hours to ensure her patients receive the best care possible.

Her ultimate dream is to become a professional nurse so she can continue to make a positive impact on people's lives by providing healthcare services.

## Work experience

---

**Home-Based Care Intern, Bulungula Incubator | May 2022 - April 2023**

Conduct daily home visits providing primary health care; responsible for data capture at Bulungula Health Point

## Education

---

**Gwebityala S.S.S. | 2020**

Matric Certificate

**Job Skills and Entrepreneurship Programme | May 2022 - April 2023**

New Venture Creation; Business Administration; Digital Literacy; Community Health Work

## Languages

---

IsiXhosa, English